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From: Thomas_TAN@moh.gov.sgFrom: Thomas_TAN@moh.gov.sg

To: bihasean@health?. moph.go.th: ajalanan@heatth2.maoph.ge th: m_winothai@hotmail.com:
pawormn@bihmoph.net; schavani@health. moph.go.th

Date: Mon, 3 Jun 2013 14.10:31 +0800

Subject: Reminder: Call for Nominations: ASEAN Health Policy Fellowship

Message Classification: Restricted
Dear colleagues

Hope this email finds you well. The email below from Singapore MOH on the
ASEAN Health Policy Fellowship refers.

2 Asthe deadline of the application has passed, we will like to check with your
kind selves whether there are any remaining nominations that are still pending,

3  We will appreciate receiving the submissions at your soonest convenience,
latest by 10 June 2013. If there are no nominations, a nil return wiil be much
appreciated.

Thank you and warmest regards
Thomas

Thomas Tan
Manager (International Cooperation) ® Public Health Group

Ministry of Health, Singapore |J (65) 6325 8454 | 2 (65) 6224 1677 | Visit us
at http://www.moh.gov.sg

Promote Good Health and Reduce litness ® & Access to Good and A ffordabl e Healtheare Pursue Medical Excellence
Privi ?(“Q{'Cﬂf onfidenticd information may be conigined ity thiy meesave . 1 yoy e ool the intended recipient. please
NeIfy dhe sepier iely

From: Lyn JAMES (MOH)

Sent: Thursday, 4 April, 2013 1:42 AM

To: Khalifah.ismail@moh.gov.bn; pusat.ksin@grmail.com; nao.boutta@gmail.com;
bounpheng.p@moh.gov.la; bounphengphilavong@yahoo.com; mintn2008@gmail.com;
mdrvalera@gmail.com; schavani@heaith.moph.go.th; yphanita@yahoo.com;
vandine@moh.gov.kh; lokman.hakim@moh.gov.my; ir181@yahoo.com;
erictayag4health@yahoo.com; eanoso.bihc@gmail.com; gianghuong_tran2002@yahoo.com;
chautinotina@yahoo.com; kongnarith007@gmail.com; sungvinntak@yahoo.com;
Zahrah.hashim@moh.gov.bn; int_moh_brunei@hotmail.com; doctjand@yahoo.com;
ati.chalid@gmail.com; mrsafary@gmail.com; dndewichandra@gmail.com;
schanthalath@yahoo.com; mbeltran.bihc@gmail.com; aevangelista.bihc@gmail.com;
doc.allan@yahoo.com; humadac.bihc@gmail.com; Roberto.manalo@dfa.gov.ph;
edsel.barba@gmail.com; chanvitt@gmail.com; bihasean@health2.moph.go.th;
ajalanan@health2.moph.go.thl; m_winothai@hetmail.com; vinntak@moh.gov.kh;
narith@moh.gov.kh; Ibchoy@moh.gov.my; farina@moh.gov.my; doctiand@yahoo.com;
ati.chalid@gmail.com; dndewichandra@gmail.com; ihdmoh@mptmail.net,mm;
svtttoh@gmail.com

Cc: Joanna TEQ (MOH); Thomas TAN (MOH); Yvonne GOMEZ (MOH); Yong Khian CHUA
(MOH); David HO (MOH); Kavitha RAJENDRAN {(MOH)



Subject: Call for Nominations: ASEAN Health Policy Fellowship

Message Classification: Restricted
Dear ASEAN colleagues,

You would recall that Singapore had proposed an ASEAN Health Policy Fellowship at the
ASEAN Health Minister's Meeting (AHMM) in 2010. This Fellowship takes the form of an attachment
programme for health policymakers from ASEAN countries to spend some time in the Singapore
Ministry of Health and Health Promotion Board. The primary objective of this Fellowship is to
facilitate exchange of experiences and learning points in healthcare policy-making.

2 The inaugural batch of ASEAN Heafth Policy Fellows have successfully completed their
attachments. The following Fellowship positions for 2013 - 2014 are now open for application:

Subject Area Number of Places Considered iDuration
ICommunicable Diseases 2 1 - 4 weeks
Field Epidemiology 5 i & weeks
Heaith Promotion 1 4 weeks

3 Applications are open to candidates who are at the level of Assistant or Deputy Directors;

Specialists; or Head of Departments who are currently involved in health policy-making in their
respective countries. At the end of the Fellowship, each Fellow should provide a report to both
Ministries {Singapore and the sending country) on the experiences and learning points acquired from
the Fellowship.

4 Singapore will bear the costs of training, as well as provide a stipend to cover local living
expenses for the duration of the attachment. The sending country is expected to provide return
airfare, as well as cover any existing salaries and taxes payable in the home country.

5 All nominatians should be endorsed by the sending Ministry of Health, and submitted using the
form attached. Each country may submit more than one application, although each applicant should
be nominated for just one Fellowship position. If countries are submitting more than ane application,
the applicants should be ranked in order of merit or priority. Completed application forms should be
submitted to my colleagues at Joanna Teo@moh.gov.sg or Thomas Tan@moh.gov.sg, by 30 April
2013.

6  ifyou require further information, please feel free to contact Joanna or Thomas who are copied
in this email. We look forward to receiving your applications soon.

Thanks and warmest regards
lyn

Dr Lyn James
Director ® Epidemiology & Disease Control Division ™ Public Health Group
Ministry of Health |3 (65) 6325 8347 | = (65) 6325 1168 | Visit us

at http://www.moh.gov.sg

Promote Good Health and Reduce lilness B & Access to Geod and Affordable
Healthcare B & Pursye Medical Excellence
Privileged/ Confidential informuation may b
intended recipient, please notify the sender jmr




ASEAN Plus Three Healthcare Policy Fellowship (In-comin

Organisation: Health Promotion Board

Division(s): Youth Health / Adult Health / Healthy Ageing / Corporate Marketing &

Communications/ Policy & Health Promotion Partnerships/ Research & Strategic

Planning (To be confirmed)
Number of Fellowship positions offered: 1 per year

Possible period(s): June 2013 to July 2013 or November 2013 to December 2013

Name and designation of Mentor: To be confirmed

Name and designation of Buddy: To be confirmed

Job Description:

Gain insights into HPB's policies and programmes in selected priority areas (i.e.
nutrition, physical activity, mental wellbeing, smoking control, health screening); and
build capacity in programme planning, management and monitoring

Conduct sharing sessions with HPB counterparts on relevant health promoting
initiatives and experiences from Fellow's home country

Submit end-of-fellowship report to HPB and MOH senior management on the
experience and learning points acquired from the Fellowship, and how these could

be translated into actionable plans in the context of Fellow's home country

Submit timely ad-hoc reports to HPB mentor on issues of interest and developments
in health promotion/public health from Fellow’s home country

Any other tasks as assigned by the Mentor.

Selection Criteria;

Preferably senior managers (equivalent to AD-level and above) from Brunei, Hong
Kong, Japan, Malaysia, and Thailand

Good performer with likelihood to pursue a long-term career in public health,
preferably with a Masters in Public Health or Public Administration or related fields

Minimum 3 years of working experience managing a team, of which at least 2 years
were spent in the field of public health, epidemiology or related areas

Self-motivated, team-player, outward-looking and open-minded with an interest in
current affairs

Fluent in English (both conversed and written)




ASEAN HEALTH POLICY FELLOWSHIP (SINGAPORE)

APPLICATION FORM
The government of ......cooor it s (ASEAN Member State),
herewith transmits the application of ..........cocciviiiiiiiiiiiii (Official Full name)

for a Fellowship position in Singapore in the following subject area (pending Divisions’ inputs):

Check ONE box only | Proposed Subject Area Duration

Quality Improvement

Communicable Diseases

Field Epidemiology

Health Promotion

Personal Data

Full Name (underline surname) Salutation

Proff Dr / Mr / Mrs / My
Nationality Country of Birth Date of Birth (dd/mm/yyyy)
Mailing Address Contact Number
English Language Ability Proof of Language
State whether at the level of A) University (technical) discussion; | Proficiency Tests (if any)
B) Normal conversation; C) Simple daily usage at the social Attach certificates or test
level; D) Read and write with difficuity results

University and Postgraduate Education (Please use additional sheets if more space required)
Dates Institution Qualifications Obtained
(From / To) (Name, City and Country)

e S —ee
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Employment History (Please use additional sheets if more space required)
Dates Employer Title of Post
(From/ To) (Name, City and Country)

Fellowship Objectives

State precisely and in detail the knowledge and/or skills you wish to acquire. Also explain the
practical use you expect to make of your studies on your return home and the responsibilities you
expect to assume. How will the knowledge/skills you have gained from the Fellowship contribute to
health development and policy making in your country?

Earliest Available State Date if Awarded Fellowship
(mmiyyyy)

m
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Commitment

1 certify that the above information provided is correct and complete to the best of my knowledge.

T'am aware that the selection for Fellowship positions will be based on merit, and if selected, the
government of Singapore will make the necessary arrangements through my sending country/
institution.

T agree to return to my sending country on completion of the Feliowship, and to resume service in
the national health administration or technical institution as approved by my sending country.

I'will comply with the rules relating to this Fellowship as set out by the Singapore government and
my sending country.

Signature / Date

Next of Kin (Point of Contact in the event of emergency)

Name of Contact Person Address Contact Number

Medical Certification

To be completed by a registered medical practitioner designated by the sending country.

On the basis of a thorough clinical examination and laboratory tests, including chest X-ray, I hereby
certify that in my professional judgment, the Fellowship applicant is:

i) In good physical and mental health and is capable of carrying out a Fellowship programme
away from home; and

ii) Free from any chronic condition or disease which might interrupt his/her Fellowship; and

iii) Free from any infectious disease which could present risks for his/her contacts during the
Fellowship.

Signature / Date

Full Name of Doctor:
Address of Practice:

M
e et —————————————
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Endorsement by Government (Section Required to be Completed)

The government Of ........oooouieinmieinie e eiee e e eaeaaas (ASEAN member state)
i) Nominates the candidate for this Fellowship in good faith;

ii) Believes that the candidate is of good character and able to fulfill the conditions of the
Fellowship;

iii) Confirms that the candidate will be allowed to complete the entire duration of his / her
fellowship without disruption unless by reason of unforeseeable circumstances;

And
iv) Endorses the award of the Fellowship with the above-stated conditions.
Date Title / Designation Signature
Name of Endorsing Organisation Official Seal / Stamp
Official Address Contact Number
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